

Date: February 13, 2025

Rick King
Certification Department

1516 Centre Circle
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515

Telephone: 630 495-9770
Email: Engineering@elitetest.com
ELITE ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING

Subject: Extended Frequencies Justification for Certification of Transmitter with FCC ID: ABZ89FT5912

Dear Sir,

In accordance with updated requirements pertaining to Publication KDB 634817, Frequency Range Listings for Certification Grants, Motorola Solutions hereby submits attestation that the transmitter described in this submission includes continuous frequencies that are not listed in rule part 90.

For the FCC's Rule Parts 22, 74, 80 and 90 applications, this radio is used in systems by Federal and Public Safety agencies including Police, Fire, and Emergency Medical Services, etc. Please note that Licensed End Users do not have access to any external controls that will allow them to program the equipment. Equipment programming is the responsibility of Authorized Service Personnel.

Also, the radio complies with 47 CFR Part 90.203(e) and 80.203(b), in that the operator cannot directly program the transmit frequencies using the normally accessible external controls.

It is understood that a grant note code may be added to the grant which indicates this required operation.

Sincerely,



Matt Nawrocki
Engineering Manager
FRN: 0034642793
E-mail: Matt.Nawrocki@motorolasolutions.com